

# **Juan Pablo Rodríguez, P.E.**

## **SUMMARY**

Mr. Juan Pablo Rodríguez is the Director for Latin America for Geopier Foundation Company. He reviews Geopier designs in order to provide a sound technical and cost-effective ground improvement and/or soil reinforcement solution. Mr. Rodríguez has more than 23 years of geotechnical engineering consulting experience, including laboratory and field-related experience in soils and construction materials testing.

## **EDUCATION**

Master of Engineering - Civil Eng. – Polytechnic University of Puerto Rico

Civil Engineering Degree – University of Puerto Rico, Mayagüez Campus

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

July 2015 – present

Geopier Foundation Company, Davidson, NC, USA  
Director - Latin America

Jan. 2015 – Jul. 2015

Geopier Foundation Company, Davidson, NC, USA  
Area Manager – South America

Sept. 2012 – Dec. 2014

Geopier Foundation Company, Davidson, NC, USA  
Project Engineer -Latin America

2010 – 2011

Dragados-USA, Ponce, Puerto Rico  
Project Geotechnical Engineer  
Portugués RCC Dam, Corps of Engineers, Ponce, Puerto Rico

2004- 2012

Geotécnicos, CSP, Caguas, Puerto Rico  
Consulting Geotechnical Engineer/Owner

2000- 2004

Central Geotechnical Services, Barceloneta, Puerto Rico  
Consulting Geotechnical Engineer/Chief Engineer

1996- 2000

Jaca & Sierra Testing Laboratories, Trujillo Alto Puerto Rico  
Geotechnical Engineer/Soils and Construction Materials  
Testing Laboratory Engineer

## **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

- Member of Puerto Rico College of Engineers and Surveyors (CIAPR) since 1996, License #15754-P.E.
- Member of American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE), #346579